
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Cynthia, 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

Mindala Wilcox 

1/6/2020 10:48:34 AM 

Cynthia Robinson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =e41ffdde22854399b88fa794 7a3f9c50-Cynth i a Robins] 

IBEC: Meeting Request 

Please calendar a standing meeting starting January 15 from 2-4pm and every two weeks thereafter. Include the 
following for subject: 

IBEC: Entitlements 

Invite to include: 
Gordon 
Eddy 
Fred 
Royce 
Loren Montgomery 
Dennis Kanuk 
Gerard Mccallum 
Chris Holmquist 
Chris J (optional) 

Thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V{310) 412-5230: rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\l\llRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL 


